REPORT
2004 March 01

CITY OF BURNABY

TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: MAYOR DEREK R. CORRIGAN

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT TO ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. THAT Gurmukh Bhogal, 7270 15" Avenue, Burnaby, B.C., V3N 477 be appointed to
the Advisory Planning Commission for a term of three vears.

[

THAT aletter of appreciation be sent to Mr. Markus Schmid, ¢/o 8205 Burnlake Avenue,
Burnaby, B.C., V5A 3R6 for his service on the Advisory Planning Commission.

REPORT

Markus Schmid has recently resigned as a member of the Advisory Planning Commission after
serving for a period of two years. Mr. Schmid is no longer residing in the City of Burnaby as he has
moved elsewhere in Canada to further his education.

['wish to recommend Mr. Gurmukh Bhogal be appointed to fill the recent vacancy. Mr. Bhogal has
been a Burnaby resident for twenty-seven vears and, as an Architectural designer, will bring thirty
years of relevant experience to the Commission.

For Council’s information Mr. Schmid will be invited to attend the 2004 C ity Appreciation Dinner
to recognize his volunteer service on the Advisory Planning Commission.

Respectfully submitted,

Derek R. Corriga
MAYOR
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